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d N:SY\wm; COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
PUC PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
5 Office of Administrative Law Judge N REPLY PLEASE

P.O. BOX 3265, HARRISBURG, PA 17105-3265

March 25, 2015

Dr. Barbara Ellis
621 Kromer Avenue
Berwyn, PA 19312

RE: Barbara Ellis v. Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. Docket No. C-2015-2464286

Dr. Ellis,

We have received your March 13, 2015 request for an extension to seek counsel in order
to represent you in this matter and to file a response to New Matter.

Under Section 5.63 of our procedural regulations the Commission may alter the time that
areplyis due. 52 Pa.Code §5.63

Per section 5.63 your request for an extension is granted and your replies to Aqua’ New
Matter are due twenty (20) days from the date of this letter.

Sincerely,
E: \/ (A~ e ) L[/ ! //,/’//,/
Kimberly Hafner] Esq.

Legal Division Supervisor
Office of Administrative Law Judge

Pc:  Mediator Cynthia Lehman
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Margaret Morris, Esquire (via e-service)



